
From: Ramsay, John
Sent: Tuesday, 23 July 2024 3:26 PM
To: Ikin, Benjamin
Subject: FW: Macquarie Point Multipurpose Stadium Assessment - Consultation

From: Ramsay, John
Sent: Tuesday, July 23, 2024 3:05 PM
To: strettonm@hobartcity.com.au
Cc: Paul Turner <paulturner58@bigpond.com>; Hogan, Michael <Michael.Hogan@planning.tas.gov.au>
Subject: Macquarie Point Multipurpose Stadium Assessment - Consultation

Dear Michael,

I write further to my letter of 11 April on the assessment process for the Macquarie Point Multipurpose Stadium. That letter referred to the obligation of the Assessment Panel to consult with the City of Hobart in the preparation of the draft integrated assessment report.

The Panel appointed to undertake the assessment has requested that Commission undertake initial consultations with key agencies as part of the process to prepare the draft report.

The Commission has been advised that the Macquarie Point Development Corporation may submit documentation in response to the assessment guidelines in early August.

In anticipation of the receipt of that documentation, the Commission is keen to engage with the Council to establish arrangements for the Council's participation in the assessment process.

I would be pleased to meet with you to discuss what consultation arrangements would best suit the Council. The Commission would also like to establish formal contact arrangements that may be activated as soon as documentation is received from the Corporation.

If you could let me have a contact number, I will phone to make a suitable meeting time.

Thanks and regards,

John

John Ramsay

Executive Commissioner | Tasmanian Planning Commission
Department of Justice
61656828 | John.Ramsay@planning.tas.gov.au

TASMANIAN PLANNING COMMISSION

GPO Box 1691 Hobart Tas 7001
www.planning.tas.gov.au

In recognition of the deep history and culture of this Island, we would like to acknowledge and pay our respects to all Tasmanian Aboriginal people; the past and present custodians of the Land.



CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE AND DISCLAIMER: This email and any attachments are confidential and may be legally privileged (in which case neither is waived or lost by mistaken delivery). The email and any attachments are intended only for the intended addressee(s). Please notify us by return email if you have received this email and any attachments by mistake, and delete them. If this email and any attachments include advice, that advice is based on, and limited to, the instructions received by the sender. Any unauthorised use of this email and any attachments is expressly prohibited. Any liability in connection with any viruses or other defects in this email and any attachments, is limited to re-supplying this email and any attachments.